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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 11:36 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: Amendment to license 
Attachments: auth user attestation ZK.pdf; delegation of authority.pdf; request to ammend 

license.pdf; auth user attestation ED.pdf

Good morning, Martha 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Kirsten Gregory <kgregory@eastlakecv.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 8:54 AM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Malek, Kristy <kmalek@eastlakecv.com>; Anthony Gianino <Agianino@eastlakecv.com>; edaher11@gmail.com; Kari 
Johnstone <kjohnstone@eastlakecv.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment to license  
 
Good Morning,  
 
Please see the attachments regarding request to amend our current license # 21-26393-01 (Eastlake 
Cardiovascular, PC).    
 
Thank you for your assistance.   If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  

Kirsten Gregory  

Administrative Assistant 

  
 

Email:     kgregory@eastlakecv.com 
Phone:     (586)204-7502 
Fax :      (586) 498-0421   

 


